

TWIN FALLS BLUEBIRDS IDAHO GOOD SAM CHAPTER STANDING RULES

02/01/94; Revised 12/96; 08/14/98; 05/09/11; 10/11; 04/10/2013

SR 1 ORGANIZATION

- A. This Chapter shall be known as the Twin Falls Bluebirds.
- B. The emblem is a white outline shape of the state of Idaho with: Twin Falls, Good Sam, and bluebirds – also has a bluebird on a syringa branch. This emblem is to be placed on center back of our Blue vests.
- C. We shall abide by the Constitution and By-Laws of the Good Sam Club.
- D. Twin Falls Bluebirds Standing Rules shall be published in our membership yearbook each year.

SR 2 MEMBERSHIP

- A. Membership is defined as one (1) couple or one (1) single.
- B. The number of voting members shall not exceed thirty –five (35) rigs.
- C. Guest and prospective members may be invited to attend any Chapter meeting or camp out, not to exceed three (3) events prior to submitting an application for membership.
- D. All voting members of the Twin Falls Bluebirds must be members in good standing with the Good Sam Club.
- E. Former active members in good standing with the Good Sam Club (within two [2] years) may become, with the approval of the Chapter, an honorary member. An honorary member is one who no longer owns and/or operates an RV, has been an active member for at least five (5) years, may not hold office or vote, but is encouraged to serve on committees and host a camp out or winter meeting unless circumstances prohibit them from doing so.
- F. Dues are twenty-two dollars (\$22.00) per rig and five dollars (\$5.00) for honorary members, payable by October 15, and delinquent by November 15.
- G. A limit of twenty-five (25) dollars for a memorial of choice shall be given in honor of a member in good standing.

SR 3 OFFICERS

- A. The officers of the Chapter shall consist of: President, 1st Vice President, 2nd Vice President, and Secretary/Treasurer.
- B. The officers constitute the Twin Falls Bluebirds Board of Directors. The duties and regulations for officers and Board of Directors are kept in the President's book.
- C. The President shall appoint a nominating committee of three (3) members by the July meeting, to present nominations at the September meeting for voting at the October meeting and installation of officers will be at the November meeting. The nomination shall be for President, 1st Vice President, 2nd Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer. Each will serve a term of one (1) year and may be nominated and elected to succeed themselves for one (1) year.
- D. The President shall be allowed up to two-hundred dollars (\$200) per year for travel expenses to state meetings.

- E. A plaque shall be presented to the President, upon retirement, at the expense of the Chapter, not to exceed twenty-five dollars (\$25).

SR 4 STANDING COMMITTEES

All committee chairmen shall be appointed by the President.

- A. Wagonmaster
- B. Dogs For The Deaf
- C. Sunshine
- D. Publicity
- E. Legislative
- F. Highway Cleanup
- G. Store
- H. Parliamentarian
- I. Website Master
- J. Game Coordinator

SR 5 MEETINGS

- A. Winter meetings will, when possible, be held on the second Wednesday, November through April. Summer meetings will, when possible, be held during the second week of each month May through October.
- B. A quorum at an official meeting shall consist of fifty-one (51) percent of all Chapter members in good standing.
- C. Hosting a winter meeting includes the arrangement for locations, dinner, setup, and calling all members. The Chapter will allow up to one-hundred dollars (\$100) for meat and rolls for the December meeting.
- D. Hosting a summer outing (camp out) all activities are planned by the host. Each attending member will reimburse the hosts as requested and pay their own RV camping expenses.
- E. At the first camp out of each year, if funds are available, the hosts will provide one breakfast funded from the treasury.
- F. All members shall serve as a host on a camp out or a winter meeting.
- G. If a fee for using a facility for the winter or summer meeting is necessary, it will be paid from the Chapter treasury.

SR 6 AMENDMENTS

Any proposed standing rules shall be submitted to the President in writing to be presented and voted upon at a regular meeting. A three-fourths (3/4) affirmative vote of eligible members present or their proxy is needed to pass.

Footnote:

Standing rules should contain only such rules as may be adopted without previous notice by a majority vote at any business meeting. Standing rules are specific and administrative.

Revised April 10, 2013

/////

/////

President

Date

Secretary

Date

State Director

Date

Regional Director

Date